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MEMORANDUM FOR:  Terence L. Chan, Acting Chief //i DA LA
Mechanical Engineering Branch J/
Division of Engineering

FROM: Mark Hartzman, Senior Mechanical Engineer
Mechanical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering

SUBJECT : MEETING WITH VECTRA CORPORATION
DATE & TIME: Thursday, June 2, 1994

9:00am to 11:30am
LOCATION: One White Fiint North

Room 4B11

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

PURPOSE : Presentalion by VECTRA Technologies, Inc., of a pipe
restraint concept based on the use of coiled-wire-rope
*PARTICIPANTS: NRC VECTRA
T. Chan (. Ashley
M. Hartzman, et. al J. Miniciello
L. Loziuk
S. Esfandiary
P. Stoller
O"’J'MV slnad ke

Mark Hartzman, Senior Mechanical Engineer
Mechanical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering

CONTACT: M. Hartzman, NRR
504-2755

* Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open
for interested members of the rublic, petitioners, intervenors, or other
parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC

Staff Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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